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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp ’ I

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 8:38 AM f
To: ‘Jeff Stone’
Subject: RE: Brandon community health and and rehabilitation

We are forwarding your request to the appropriale department for ypz?ating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the gnality of service ' you received from onr stafl. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply c/mé on the link to the "DOS Cmfomer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your participation. ' 1

! |
'
DOS Cu.rtomer Satisfaction Survey: htip:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ mdex aspxiemail= corpbe/p@tdaf state.fl.us

From: Jeff Stone [mailtojefirey.stone@uverizon.net] , |
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:31 PM |
To: corphelp |
Subject: Brandon community bealth rmd and rebabilitation :

Brandon community Fleath and rebabilitation Address is
New 162 west Robertson street

Old. 156 west Robertson street :

Jeff Stone



